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proposal form for critical Illness insurance policy

Agency Code/…

Annual Premium Rs…….…. 

Policy No ……..…..……

I M P O R T A N T

A) The Company will not be on risk until the Proposal and Insured personal details have been accepted by the Company and communication of the acceptance has been given to the proposer in writing on full payment of premium.

B) If other family members residing with proposer (i.e. Spouse, eligible dependent children and dependent parents) are required to be covered, separate insured personal details form should be completed for each of such family members.

P R O P O S E R   D E T A I L S

01.  Name of the proposer 

:

02.  Address     : i) Residence    &           
:



    Telephone No.



 ii) Office                        
:

03.   Total number of members to        
:  (in figures)   :

        be covered                                      
:  (in words)    :

04.   Period of insurance                         
:  from    :  ……..……/……..…../200

  to          : … … ……/…………./200          

                                                        
  (Midnight)

Place:

Date:




                Signature Of The Proposer

Section – 41 Of Insurance Act 1938

Prohibition Of Rebates
01) No person shall allow or offer to allow either directly or indirectly as an inducement to any person to take out or renew or continue any insurance in respect of any kind of risk relating to lives or property in India, any rebate of whole or part of the commission payable or any rebate of the premium shown on the policy nor shall any person taking out or renewing or continuing a policy, accept any rebate except such rebate as may be allowed in accordance with the prospectus or tables of the insurers.

02) Any person making default in complying with the provisions of this section shall be punishable with fine, which may extend to five hundred rupees.

INSURED PERSON DETAILS



To be completed separately including questionnaire form for each insured person. (If more than one insured person is required to be covered please obtain additional forms from US.)

	1
	Name of the Insured Person
	:
	
	
	Sex:
	M/F

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	2
	Address
	:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	
	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	3
	Date Of Birth and Age
	:
	
	
	Relationship with Proposer

	
	
	
	
	
	 
	 

	4
	Average Monthly Income
	:
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	5
	Professional / Occupation / Trade or Business ( Please  describe fully with nature of duties)
	:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	6
	Name And Address of the Medical Practitioner
	:
	
	
	
	

	
	His qualification, Tel. No., Regn. No.
	:
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	7
	Are you at present or any other time in past covered under any other insurance
	
	Type of Insurance
	Name of Insurance Co.
	Policy No.
	Period Of Insurance

	
	
	a)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	b)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	8
	Medical History to be completed by the proposer/Insured Person
	
	
	

	
	Please answer the following questions in Yes or No ( A dash is not sufficient) and Give full details if answer is yes.

	
	a) Are you in good health and free from physical and mental diseases or infirmity or medical complaints:   Yes/No

	
	If not in Good Health, Give full details
	:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	 
	 
	 
	 


	9
	Have you ever suffered from any of the diseases / Illness particularly cancer, Renal failure, coronory artery diseases, paralytic stroke, major organ transplant and accident which has lead to loss of limbs
	
	

	
	If Yes, Give details
	:
	 
	 
	 
	 

	
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	
	
	 
	
	
	 

	
	
	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	10
	Any complaints or tendency that may necessitate such consultation or treatment in the future
	:
	
	
	
	

	11
	Give particulars in table below of any other illness or diseases or accident or operation sustained by you in the last 3 years.

	
	Nature of Illness / Disease, Injury & treatment Required
	Date First Treated
	Name of Attending Medical Practitioner, Surgeon with his add. & Tel. No.
	Whether fully cured

	
	a)
	 
	 
	 

	
	b)
	 
	 
	 

	
	c)
	 
	 
	 

	
	 
	 
	 
	
	
	

	12
	Are their any additional facts affecting the proposed insurance, which should be disclosed to insurers?
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	13
	Please specify sum insured opted: 
	
	
	Rs.
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	


14 Extensions

a) Education Cost:- Do you want Education cost extension for which Insured Person?

	Name of the insured
	Age
	Which class/ semester he/she is studying
	Annual expenses
	Sum Insured

	
	
	
	Fees
	Boarding /Lodging
	Library
	Examination Fees
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


b) Additional Cover for boarding & lodging
SI
-

c) Cost of Travel For self


SI
-

d) Cost of Travel for relation


SI
-

e) Ambulance Charges


SI
-

f) Cost of supporting Item


SI
-

I, hereby declare and warrant that the above statement are true and complete and declare that I have not suffered from cancer, renal failure, paralytic stoke, coronary artery diseases, major organ transplant nor have I been diagnosed for such diseases.  I consent and authorise the insurers to seek medical information from any hospital/medical practitioner who has at any time attended or may attend concerning any disease or illness, which affects my physical or mental health.  I agree that this proposal shall form the basis of the contract should the insurance be effected.  If after the insurance is affected, it is found that the statements, answers or particulars stated in the proposal form and its questionnaires are incorrect or untrue in any respect, the insurance company shall incur no liability under this insurance.

I have read the prospectus and am willing to accept the coverage subject to the terms, conditions and exceptions prescribed by the insurance company therein.

PLACE:

DATE:




          



   SIGNATURE



                 

           



 NAME IN BLOCK 
Note: this should necessarily be signed by insured.  In case of minor, 

Guardian or proposer may sign.
ANNEXURE – B

TO BE COMPLETED BY CONSULTING PHYSICIAN/SURGEON

(IN CASE OF ADVERSE MEDICAL HISTORY)
01   Name Of The Insured 
:

02 History:

A) Present Complaints And        
:   


    
Investigation, If Any


         B)    Any Past History Of Diseases   
:             

             
Operations, Accidents, Investigations 

             
With Date, Major Medical Complaints 

             
Or Hospitalisation

        C)    Details Of Present And Past                   
:

          
Medication With Duration

         D) 
Is He/She Cured Of Diseases, If Any?     
:

              
When Was Your Treatment, If Any 

               Given, Stopped? 

03    General Examination                                       
:

04     Systematic Examination                                 
:

Signature Of Proposer    
Signature Of Consulting Physician   

Date  :                                           
Name Of Consulting Physician

Place:                                          
Qualifications:


Address:


Tel. No.   

To Be Completed By Official Of Insurance Company

Do You Consider The Risk Acceptable?   
:

Competent Authority To Accept The Proposal       
: 
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